Anthony Axford Bolton Cricket League
Junior’s

For meeting Thursday 25" March 2010 @ Astley Bridge 8pm

MINUTES

1. Apologies- lan Cavill

2. Clubs Absent- HE

3. Minutes of last meeting -Passed as correct record, all present in favour. (P) Dolly (S) DC

4. Correspondence- None

5. Treasurer’'s Report- See notes attached

6. Administration (Interleague Nominations, Child Welfare) — Again the Secretary stated that clubs
where not responding to requests made by him. Clubs where reminded that this a requirement of
being part of the League. The Secretary gave clubs until 30" March to get all required information to

him.

7. Lancashire KO and Draw — The draws will be done and sent out to clubs.

8. AOB
o There will be a Young Leaders award course at St Josephs School on Sun 18™ April
clubs to nominate players to go on this.
o Trails for the U15's Interleague are on Sun 11™ April 1-3pm at St James School ,

Farnworth. Players will be contacted.

There being no other business the meeting closed at 8.40pm

Date of next meeting: Thursday 22" April 2010 8pm @ Astley Bridge
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Mike Buckley

From: Chris Monks [Chris@reilly-mcmordie.co.uk]
Sent: 25 March 2010 09:24

To: Mike Buckley

Subject: RE: Junior Meeting

Hi Mike

As of today there is £3,903 in the junior account. No clubs owe money for junior invoices etc but | still have
the invoices to raise which you sent me yesterday for Child protection and First aid. These will total £240.

i also have to pay the £500 for the course which you sent me through the other day.
All of these will be done by the end of this week.
If you need anything else please iet me know.

Chris

From: Mike Buckley [mailto:Michael.Buckley@hare.co.uk]
Sent: 25 March 2010 08:30

To: Chris Monks

Subject: re: Junfor Meeting

Chris
Could | have a balance for the junior account including and owed money, for junior league meeting tonight.

Cheers
Mike
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